
Email 1237 - ESDC Contribution Agreement - Accord de contribution EDSC 
 

  
From: Diane Meagher <dianem@skillscanada.com> 
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 9:41 AM 
To: Chris Browton <chrisb@skillsalberta.com>, Elaine Allan 
<elaine@skillscanada.bc.ca>, Maria Pacella <mariapa@skillscanada.com>, Carole Ann 
Ryan <caryan@skillscanada.com>, Courtney Gouthro <courtneygouthro@skillsns.ca>, 
Janis Devereaux <janisd@skillscanada.com>, Ian Howcroft 
<ihowcroft@skillsontario.com>, Tawna MacLeod <tmacleod@hollandcollege.com>, 
Jean-Rock Gaudreault <jeanrockg@competencesquebec.com>, Colin Phippard 
<colinp@skillscanada.com>, Sam Hand <samh@skillscanada.com>, Shaun Thorson 
<shaunt@skillscanada.com>, Courtney Donovan <courtneyd@skillscanada.com>, Gail 
Vent <gailv@skillscanada.com>, Karine Dupuis <karined@skillscanada.com>, Gael 
Loro <gloro@skillsontario.com>, April Ashford <aprila@skillscanada.com>, Blake 
Moulton <blake@skillscanadanwt.org> 
Subject: Email 1237 - ESDC Contribution Agreement - Accord de contribution EDSC 
  
Un message en français suivra 
  
Hello all, 
  
I want to advise you that I received the ESDC agreement for signing and I am currently 
reviewing it.  After an initial glance, all looks to be in order.  Once the agreement has 
been signed, we are prohibited from any public announcements including social media 
for a period of 60 days unless authorized by the Government of Canada.  After the 60 
days, SCC as the signatory to the agreement is required to give the government 20 
days advance notice of any planned announcement. 
  
Once the signing is completed, SCC will provide each P/T with the final financial details 
related to their activities.   The agreement period is October 1, 2020 to September 30, 
2025. 
  
April and I will also be connecting with you on the final financial and reporting details 
pertaining to the current agreement that ends on September 30, 2020 (tomorrow). 
  
Thank you, 
  
Shaun 
-------------- 
Bonjour à tous, 
  
Je voulais vous informer que j'ai reçu l'accord du EDSC pour signature et que je suis en 
train de l'examiner.  Après un premier coup d'œil, tout semble être en ordre.  Une fois 
l'accord signé, il nous est interdit de faire des annonces publiques, y compris dans les 
médias sociaux, pendant une période de 60 jours, sauf avec autorisation du 
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gouvernement du Canada.  Après ces 60 jours, SCC, en tant que signataire de l'accord, 
est tenu d'informer le gouvernement 20 jours à l'avance de toute annonce prévue. 
  
Une fois la signature terminée, SCC fournira à chaque P/T les détails financiers liés à 
leurs activités.   La période de l'accord s'étend du 1er octobre 2020 au 30 septembre 
2025. 
  
April et moi-même vous communiquerons également les derniers détails financiers et 
de rapports finaux relatifs à l'accord actuel qui se termine le 30 septembre 2020 
(demain). 
  
Je vous remercie, 
  
Shaun 
  

Shaun Thorson 

Chief Executive Officer/Directeur général 

Skills/Compétences Canada 

This message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is subject to solicitor-
client privilege. This message is intended for the above-named recipient(s) only. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify me by return email and delete this 
message from your system. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this message is 
prohibited. 
 


